Wellenstein, Gunther

From: Wellenstein, Gunther

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 8:37 AM
To: Broadcast

Subject: SW&R UPDATE

PLEASE POST : PLEASE FORWARD

@Q‘% U PDATE

Wé Solid Waste & Recycling Office

LowellRecycle.org  978-674-4309

MATERIAL DROP-OFF EVENT
SATURDAY 2.23.2019

Lowell Regional Waste Water Utility (AKA Duck Island)
451 First Street Boulevard (Route 110 at Dracut line)
Lowell, MA 01850

B AM - Noon

ACCEPTED ITEMS:

* 20# & 1 Lb (camping) Propane Tanks & Helium Tanks + Button Balteries

* Compact & Linear Florescent Lamps (CFLs) * Thermometers [ Thermostats [& elemental Hg
* Medical Sharps (in puncture proof boltle) * Waste Motor Oil {limited to pints and quarts)
* Rechargeable Batleries (PDF) (NiCad, elc.) = Fire Extinguishers

A friendly reminder from
the Solid Waste & Recycling Offi




» metal food and beverage cans
befure puttlng them in the recycling bin

Aerosol Cans

(spray paint, hair spray.
whipped cream, sunblock,
etc.)

Small Appliances

j Paint Cans

Unwanted Metal Furniture
(lamps, bed frames, tables, etc.)

Foiled Lined Cannisters

Pots and Pans




Fa ) e A % M & % Y LA Y % Y % % iy N
AR T A S A T b AT o B AR A o A AR B

- LE_J - L --? LL

Created by:
Emily Teague, Journalism and Professional Writing Student; UML

Updates to schedule and programs are posted at www.LowellRecycle.org.

Regards,
-Gunther

Gunther Wellenstein | Solid Waste/Recycling Coord
Solid Waste & Recycling Office

Department of Public Works

1365 Middlesex Street

Lowell MA 01851

t: 978.674-4309 [ £: 978.970.4071 |
http://www.LowellRecycle.org

LOWELL Alive. Unique. Inspiring.

Recycle
B Smart

Are you recycling right? Find out:
https://www.recyclesmartma.org




